
Page 1 of 1 

08SEp I9 PHI2: 39 From: Mary Bane 

Sent: Friday, September 19.2008 1224 PM 

Betty Ashby; Jennifer Brubaker; Katherine Fleming;&b@&e; William C. Garner: Roberta Bass; 
Lorena Holley; Larry Harris; Mary Macko: Tim Devlin; Tim Devlin; Marshall Willis; Mary Anne Helton 

To: Caroline Klancke COflMISSI ON 
Cc: 

Subject: RE: Oral Modification Item 12 

Approved 

.-..._____.__..___~_.__I_ .___~ .__I" """. 
From: Caroline Klancke 
Sent: Friday, September 19, 2008 12:19 PM 
To: Mary Bane 
Cc: Betty Ashby; Jennifer Brubaker; Katherine Fleming 
Subject: Oral Modification Item 12 

Staff requests permission to make an oral modification to its recommendation for Docket No. 080318- 
GU which the Commission will address as Item 12 at the September 29, 2008, Agenda Conference. 
Staff would like to modify the first page of the recommendation as follows: 

Agenda: 09/29/08 - Regular Agenda - Decision on Interim Rates - 
entdstsr( Participation is at the discretion of the Commission 

Please advise if you have any questions or concerns regarding this request. 

. .  

9/19/2008 


